Regular Meeting of June 2, 1958

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dedman at 8:05 pm. Roll call: Mayor Dedman, Councilmen Beck, H. Giger, Oathes and Pond, Att.Bettis, Supt Dunn and Recorder Lawrence.

Minutes approved as mailed.

Councilman Anderson arrived at meeting.

Communications read; Canby Lions Club Auxiliary, re. storage of new park benches. Planning Commission, re. Depositing funds with Municipal Research for Urban Planning and City raising water rates one dollar per month to provide for a survey for water. City Recorder stating he had examined signatures on referendum of petition and found 192 valid signatures. John Rasmussen requesting his street be accepted by city. Mrs. William Slayter, re. cemetary.

Beck moved that claims be allowed and checks be drawn on treasury . H. Giger 2nd. Roll call. 5 ayes no nays.

Dept. reports; Fire Chief Christiansen made ambulance and fire Dept. reports. He also stated that dangerous buildings are located on Leona Jacobs property and should be torn down, and would like an article in the local paper about cutting down on grass and also a screen should be put on open trash burners. Recorder made Cemetary and Recorders Court reports.

Recorder was instructed to write to Mrs. Slayter regarding cemetary.

Anderson reported that Rasmussens Street is ready for acceptance. Anderson moved that the city accept the Rasmussen SW 2nd St. extension and record the deed which was dated Febr. 27, 1957. Motion carried.

Recorder asked if interest should be charged against Rasmussen and Anderson for sewer assessment on the 2nd St. extension. After discussion, Beck moved that city grant interest free on sewer assessment prior to March 1st for John Rasmussen and Elmer Anderson. Roll call. 5 ayes, no nays.

Younce gave police report on Monahans robbery. Stated that some papers and clothing recovered.

Council looked over letterheads submitted by Canby High School students and then turned them over to Tom Gerber for a professional angle. Beck read letter from Jack Kent of Everhart of Kent regarding Ordinance #416. John Pond spoke on Everhart and Kent paying \$45.00 for Saturday burials and city only getting \$35.00. Yoder spoke on his behalf, stating that he has received this money, but will return it. Anderson moved that a committee be appointed to study Ordinance #416 and report back on next meeting. Beck 2nd and motion was carried.

Supt. Dunn made report on water situation on Neil Thompsons wellcost-bacteria and sand content, etc. Neil Thompson appeared and spoke on selling his water to the citynot interested in selling well unless tank is installed. After considerable discussion, Mayor appointed Anderson, Chairman-V. Giger on committee to investigate buying water from Neil Thompson-Att. Bettis and Supt Dunn to assist the committee.

Council then had a wage and hour committee study the citys wage program. Beck, Chairman recommended the salaries of Dunn to be raised from \$433.25 to \$458.25 monthly, Lawrence from \$350.00 to \$375.00 monthly. Yoder from \$310.00 to \$325.00, Younce \$325.00 to \$350.00 monthly, Crawford from \$377.20 to \$387.20, McNamee from \$395.55 to \$405.65 (Crawford and McNamee a flat \$10.00 per month increase) effective June 1st, 1958.

June 1st, 1958. H. Giger moved that the committees recommendation be accepted. Beck 2nd and motion was carried. H. Giger moved that balance of planning Commissions funds as of July 1st be forwarded to League of Municipal Research. Anderson 2nd and motion was carried.

Supt Dunn made report on tank overflow on Sandness property and stated that condition is hard to remedy.

Recorder was instructed to write a letter to Canby Lions Club Auxiliary stating that the citys new equipment building could be used to store their park benches after it is completed this fall.

Att. Bettie stated that city and A.L. & A Contractor is being sued by P.E. Stolze and wife for damage on their property during the sewer construction. Att. Bettis will take all necessary action.

Mayor Dedman appointed Pond, Chairman, H. Giger and Oathes on Cemetary ordinance committee.

H. Giger moved that meeting be adjourned. Pond 2nd

Meeting adj

Minst

F.G. Lawrence - City Recorder

Ledmon .

Bertha E. Dedman - Mayor